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WATER DISTRICT Memo
To: Board of Directors
From: Larrie Ann Davis
Date: May 14, 2018
Subject: 2018 San Bernardino County Water Conference

Attached is information regarding the 2018 San Bernardino County Water Conference
August 10, 2018 at the Double Tree Hotel Ontario, California. The conference is from
9:00 am to 1pm, with registration and networking beginning at 7:30 am.

The cost to attend is $125 per person when paid by July 20, 2018. Lunch is included in
the cost of the Conference (chicken or vegetarian).



5/14/2018

DoubleTree Hotel - Ontario
222 North Vineyard Ave
Ontario, CA 91764
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Driving Directions

Contact

Nicole Desmond
Desmond & Louis, Inc
(866) 737-4880
nicole@dandlpr.com
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Securing Your Water Supply
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12th Annual San Bernardino County Water Conference

Please Join Us...

for the 12th Annual
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY WATER CONFERENCE

Presented by

Building Industry Association, Baldy View Chapter
Friday, August 10 | 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

(Registration/Networking starting at 7:30 am)

Maximizing our water supply is vital to the economic prosperity of the region. It is
imperative that water agencies, local government and key stakeholders work
together to identify practical conservation policies and practices for businesses and
local residents.

For more than a decade, the San Bernardino County Water Conference has
brought together thousands of participants from all parts of the State of California
and the Nation to share ideas and insights about the management of this most

precious resource.

Join Our Mailing List!

http://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/event?oeidk=a07ef1ngjwo5d6edce3&lir=z6pik9jab&showPage=true
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